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From: Morris, Huw (DfES)  

Sent: 09 July 2015 22:48 

To: Ellen Hazelkorn (DIT) 

Cc: Surman, Neil (DfES - HED); Eley, Colette (DfES); [Redacted under S40 Freedom 

of Information Act] 

Subject: Re: Official Sensitive: Papers on funding FE, HE and research 

 

 

Dear Ellen 

 

Thank you for your e-mail. A draft written statement has been submitted to the 

Minister for consideration and I understand that your proposed costings for the project 

have been reviewed by our procurement team. I have copied this message to Neil and 

[Redacted under S40 Freedom of Information Act] will be able to brief you more fully 

tomorrow. I have been told all is on track for next week. I hope that you will be 

pleased with the detail of these arrangements when briefed tomorrow. 

 

Best wishes 

 

Huw 

From: Ellen Hazelkorn (DTI)  

Sent: Wednesday, July 08, 2015 07:41 AM 

To: Morris, Huw (DfES)  

Cc: Surman, Neil (DfES - HED); [Redacted under S40 Freedom of Information Act] 

Subject: RE: Official Sensitive: Papers on funding FE, HE and research  

  

Dear Huw, 

 

I’m writing to inquire if there is any update on the process.  

 

I await hearing from you, 

 

Best wishes, 

 

Ellen 

 

From: Morris, Huw (DfES)   

Sent: 29 June 2015 9:31 

To: Ellen Hazelkorn (DIT); [Redacted under S40 Freedom of Information Act] 

Cc: Surman, Neil (DfES - HED) 

Subject: RE: Official Sensitive: Papers on funding FE, HE and research 

 

Ellen 

 



Thank you for the e-mail and update – this is very helpful. I have received the e-mail 

and will discuss with [Redacted under S40 Freedom of Information Act]and Neil and 

come back to you shortly. 

 

Best wishes 

 

Huw 

 

From: Ellen Hazelkorn [mailto:018619@dit.ie] On Behalf Of Ellen Hazelkorn 

Sent: 28 June 2015 18:37 

To: [Redacted under S40 Freedom of Information Act]Morris, Huw (DfES) 

Cc: Surman, Neil (DfES - HED) 

Subject: RE: Official Sensitive: Papers on funding FE, HE and research 

Importance: High 

 

Dear [Redacted under S40 Freedom of Information Act] and Huw, 

 

Thank you again for your emails. I attach here my response to the Terms of 

Reference, the deadlines, and estimated costs.  

 

I’d appreciate if you could confirm receipt.  

 

I await hearing from you, 

 

Best wishes, 

 

Ellen 

 

 

Professor Ellen Hazelkorn 

Policy Advisor to the Higher Education Authority  

Director, Higher Education Policy Research Unit (HEPRU) 

c/o 32 Ashdale Road, Terenure, Dublin 6W, Ireland 

 

http://www.dit.ie/hepru 

http://goo.gl/FHpNf 

http://arrow.dit.ie/hepru/  

 

President, EAIR (European Association of Institutional Research) http://www.eair.nl/ 

Management Committee, ESRC/HEFCE Centre for Global Higher Education 

(CGHE), Institute for Education, UCL, http://www.ioe.ac.uk/research/112125.html  

 

E. Hazelkorn (2nd ed. 2015) Rankings and the Reshaping of Higher Education. The 

Battle for World-Class Excellence, Basingstoke, Palgrave MacMillan 

http://goo.gl/etC9C3   

E. Hazelkorn (2015) “How the Geo-Politics of Rankings is Shaping Behaviour”, 

HERB - Higher Education in Russia and Beyond, 2(4)6-7, 

http://herb.hse.ru/data/2015/05/15/1098623404/HERB_04_view.pdf#page=6  



E. Hazelkorn (2015) “Sustainability and Affordability: Is There a Magic Bullet?”, 

International Higher Education, 80:8, 

http://ejournals.bc.edu/ojs/index.php/ihe/issue/view/667  

E. Hazelkorn (2015) “Rankings and Quality Assurance: Do Rankings Measure 

Quality?”, Policy Brief #4, CHEA International Quality Group, Washington DC.  

E. Hazelkorn (2015) “The Obsession with Rankings in Tertiary Education: 

Implications for Public Policy”, World Bank, Washington DC.  

E. Hazelkorn (2014) “University rankings schizophrenia? Europe impact study”, 

World University News, Issue 343, 14 November, 

http://www.universityworldnews.com/article.php?story=20141113071956625  

E. Hazelkorn, T. Loukkola and T. Zhang (2014) Rankings in Institutional Strategies 

and Processes: impact or illusion? European Universities Association, Brussels. 

http://www.eua.be/Libraries/Publications_homepage_list/EUA_RISP_Publication.sflb

.ashx  

E. Hazelkorn (2014) “'Devil is in the detail of global university rankings?” The Irish 

Times, 7 October. http://www.irishtimes.com/news/education/devil-is-in-the-detail-

of-global-university-rankings-1.1949588  

E. Hazelkorn (2014) “An assessment tool to be used with care,” Times Higher 

Education, World University Rankings, 2014-2015. 1 October, p66. 

http://digital.timeshighereducation.co.uk/THEWORLDRANKINGS2014/index.html  

E. Hazelkorn and E. Fritze (2014) “Changes to HE funding is biggest effect of crisis”. 

IAU Horizons, November, 20:3, http://www.iau-

aiu.net/sites/all/files/IAU%20Horizons%20Vol%2020%203%20web%20version_EN

G.pdf  

S. Harkin and E. Hazelkorn (2014) “Restructuring Irish Higher Education through 

Collaboration and Merger,” In: A. Curaj, L. Georghiou, J. Casingena Harper, R. 

Pricopie and E. Egron-Polak (Eds.), Mergers and Alliances in Higher Education: 

International Practice and Emerging Opportunities, Dordrecht, Springer.  

E. Hazelkorn (2014) ‘Student guidance and student selection’, in B.W.A. Jongbloed 

and J.J. Vossensteyn (eds) Access and Expansion Post-Massification: Opportunities 

and Barriers to Further Growth in Higher Education Participation, International 

Studies in Higher Education series, Routledge, London. In Press 

E. Hazelkorn (2014) “Rankings and the Reconstruction of Knowledge in the Age of 

Austerity”, In: Z. Fadeeva, L. Galkute, C. Madder and G. Scott (Eds), Assessment for 

Sustainable Transformation: Redefining Quality of Higher Education, Basingstoke, 

Palgrave MacMillan.  

E. Hazelkorn (2014) “Rebooting Irish Higher Education: Policy Challenges for 

Challenging Times”, Studies in Higher Education, 39(8):1343-1354, DOI: 

10.1080/03075079.2014.949540 

E. Hazelkorn (2014) “Rankings and the Global Reputation Race”, In: L. Portnoi and 

S. Bagley (2014) New Directions for Higher Education. Jossey-Bass/Wiley.  

E. Hazelkorn (2014) “Using U-Multirank to Enhance the European Higher Education 

Area (EHEA)”, Science|Business, 5 June.  

http://bulletin.sciencebusiness.net/news/76582/Use-U-Multirank-to-enhance-the-

European-Higher-Education-Area  

E. Hazelkorn (2014) “Obama’s Rating System: an International Perspective”, 

Chronicle of Higher Education, 8 May. http://chronicle.com/blogs/worldwise/obamas-

rating-system-an-international-perspective/33805    



E. Hazelkorn (2014) “Making an Impact: New directions for Arts and Humanities 

Research”, Arts and Humanities in Higher Education. 

http://ahh.sagepub.com/content/early/2014/05/07/1474022214533891   

E. Hazelkorn (2014) “Reflections on a Decade of Global Rankings: What we’ve 

learned and outstanding issues”, European Journal of Higher Education, 49(1)12-28. 

P.T.M. Marope, P.J. Wells and E. Hazelkorn (eds) (2013) Rankings and 

Accountability in Higher Education: Uses and Misuses, UNESCO, Paris.  

 

 

 

 

 

From [Redacted under S40 Freedom of Information Act] 

Sent: 25 June 2015 11:55 

To: Ellen Hazelkorn (DIT) 

Cc: Surman, Neil (DfES - HED) 

Subject: Official Sensitive: Papers on funding FE, HE and research 

 

Ellen, 

 

We are hoping to be able to announce the review during the week commencing 13 

July before the Assembly breaks for its summer recess on 20 July.  It would be very 

helpful therefore if you could get back to me with your costings and agreement of the 

draft terms of reference early next week please so that I can progress the single tender 

departure request during that week - this being government there are a number of 

administrative arrangements we need to get agreed and in place before we are able to 

make the announcement.   

 

I have attached for information an update to the high level timeline I sent you 

yesterday which includes an indication of the key dates.  

 

Thank you 

 

 [Redacted under S40 Freedom of Information Act] 

 

 

From: Morris, Huw (DfES)  

Sent: 24 June 2015 18:14 

To: [Redacted under S40 Freedom of Information Act] 

Cc: Surman, Neil (DfES - HED) 

Subject: Fw: Papers on funding FE, HE and research 

 

Hi [Redacted under S40 Freedom of Information Act] 

 

Please could you update Ellen on timings. 

 

Best wishes 

 

Huw 

 



From: Prof. Ellen Hazelkorn (DIT)  

Sent: Wednesday, June 24, 2015 05:50 PM 

To: Morris, Huw (DfES)  

Subject: Re: Papers on funding FE, HE and research  

  

Thanks Huw. I'll read the papers and ToR and revert. [Redacted under S40 Freedom 

of Information Act]- so it will be next week - what's your timeline? 

 

Ellen  

 

Professor Ellen Hazelkorn 

Director, Higher Education Policy Research Unit (HEPRU) 

Policy Advisor to the Higher Education Authority (Ireland) 

Dublin Institute of Technology, Ireland  

[Redacted under S40 Freedom of Information Act] 

________________________________________ 

 

From: "Morris, Huw (DfES)"  

Date: Wed, 24 Jun 2015 14:16:57 +0000 

To: Ellen Hazelkorn (DIT) 

Subject: Papers on funding FE, HE and research 

 

Ellen 

  

The two attached papers are worth reading, one deals with . Both released today. 

  

Best wishes 

  

Huw 
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for legal purposes. 

Wrth adael Mewnrwyd Ddiogel y Llywodraeth nid oedd unrhyw feirws yn 

gysylltiedig â’r neges hon. Mae’n ddigon posibl y bydd unrhyw ohebiaeth drwy’r GSi 

yn cael ei logio, ei monitro a/neu ei chofnodi yn awtomatig am resymau cyfreithiol. 
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Is ó ITBÁC a tháinig an ríomhphost seo. Má fuair tú an ríomhphost seo trí earráid, 
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Tá ITBÁC ag aistriú go Gráinseach Ghormáin – DIT is on the move to Grangegorman 
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